From: Dustin Roma <dustin@dmroma.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019 7:05 AM

To: Jennifer Curtis

Cc: Amanda L. Lessard; Mark T. Arienti

Subject: FW: Anglers Road Commons Apartments, Windham
Attachments: SB-1.pdf

Hi Jenn,

You indicated that you did not get this email that | had forwarded on to you previously, so I’'m trying to send it
again.

Amanda, can you please check with Jenn to make sure she gets this?
Thanks,

Dustin M. Roma, P.E.

DM ROMA

COMSULTING ENGINEERS

PO Box 1116
Windham, ME 04062
P: (207) 310-0506

From: Smith, Shannon D <Shannon.D.Smith@maine.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 13,2019 11:17 AM

To: Dustin Roma <dustin@dmroma.com>

Cc: 'Jayson Haskell' <jayson@dmroma.com>; 'J.P. Connolly' <jp@dmroma.com>
Subject: RE: Anglers Road Commons Apartments, Windham

As per the attached plan SB-1, that was submitted as part of the application packet, for approved MDEP permit
L-27715-NB-A-N, MDEP approves the removal of the infiltration basin located adjacent to Angler’s Road. This
infiltration basin was required under 2015 MDEP permit L-26773-NJ-A for the Town of Windham, as part of
their stormwater management system for Anglers Road. MDEP authorizes Anglers Road Commons, LLC to be
responsible for the developed areas that were constructed by the Town of Windham as part of Angler’s Road.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Shannon Smith, Project Manager

Maine Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Land Resources

Eastern Maine Regional Office - Bangor

(207) 215-7346

www.maine.gov/dep

From: Dustin Roma <dustin@dmroma.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Smith, Shannon D <Shannon.D.Smith@maine.gov>
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Cc: 'Jayson Haskell' <jayson@dmroma.com>; 'J.P. Connolly' <jp@dmroma.com>
Subject: Anglers Road Commons Apartments, Windham

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Shannon,

As | stated in my phone message to you in regard to the Angler’s Road Commons Apartments projectin
Windham, the Town of Windham is looking for some confirmation from MDEP that the Stormwater Permit L-
27715-NB-A-N authorizes the elimination of the infiltration basin that currently exists on the property that
was constructed as a required BMP for the Stormwater Permit issued to the Town of Windham in 2014 (I do
not have the permit order #). Section H of our submitted Stormwater Report called attention to this matter,
but it was not referenced anywhere in the Permit Order, so the Town is just looking for some confirmation
from MDEP that they are authorizing Anglers Road Commons, LLC to be responsible for the developed areas
that were constructed as part of Angler’s Road that are currently being treated using the infiltration basin that
is proposed to be removed under the new permit order.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any additional information. | think an email
response will be sufficient, or a letter on MDEP letterhead would be even better. We need to provide this to

the Town by Tuesday, June 18th.
Thanks for your continued help with this project.

Dustin M. Roma, P.E.

DMROMA

COMSULTING ENGINEERS

PO Box 1116
Windham, ME 04062
P: (207) 310-0506
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